
From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
Date: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 11:44:56 AM
Attachments: Figures.pdf

Tables.pdf

 
 
Mark Detterman
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6876
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 
 
From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Mark, attached are the tables and figures from our recent phase II work. This would help facilitate
 our discussion on Thursday.
 
Thanks!
Divya
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE 
Project Engineer
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 9:40 AM
To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 

OK; June 4th 1 – 3 pm.  This is probably better than the previous date for your client.  How
 many should we expect – 3 (you, Shawn, and RP)?
Let me know if you would.
Thanks,
 
Mark Detterman
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG

mailto:/O=ALCOEXCH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MDETTERMAN
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org
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TABLE A
SUMMARY OF SOIL  SAMPLING RESULTS: METALS, PCBs, and ASBESTOS


 11982.000.000


Antimony Arsenic Barium Chromium Cobalt Copper Lead Mercury Nickel Vanadium Zinc Other Metals


mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg mg/kg


N/A N/A 20 0.393 15,000 120,000 23 3,100 802 9.4 840 390 23,000 N/A
S1@5' 4/30/2015 ND ND ND ND 53 16 14 35 3.2 ND 13 92 39 ND
S2@6' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10 NA NA NA NA NA
S2@9' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.7 NA NA NA NA NA
S2@11 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10 NA NA NA NA NA
S2@16' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 10 NA NA NA NA NA


S2 Composite (6, 9, 11, 16) 5/1/2015 ND ND ND 4.4 110 21 8.8 13 15 ND 24 24 28 ND
S3@5' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.7 NA NA NA NA NA


S3@10' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.1 NA NA NA NA NA
S3@15' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.3 NA NA NA NA NA


S3 Composite (5, 10, 15) 4/30/2015 ND ND ND 2.7 76 37 8.1 16 6.1 ND 46 35 26 ND
S4@5' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 14 NA NA NA NA NA


S4@10' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.9 NA NA NA NA NA
S4@15' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4.7 NA NA NA NA NA


S4 Composite (5, 10, 15) 4/30/2015 ND ND ND 2.4 120 27 10 13 9.3 ND 31 28 27 ND
S5@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7.2 NA NA NA NA NA


S5@10' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3.5 NA NA NA NA NA
S5@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.7 NA NA NA NA NA


S5@19.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9.6 NA NA NA NA NA
S5 Composite (5, 10, 15, 19.5) 5/6/2015 ND ND ND 2.8 130 29 9.2 12 5.1 ND 39 25 20 ND


S6@4' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 160 NA NA NA NA NA
S6@10' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.7 NA NA NA NA NA
S6@13' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8.6 NA NA NA NA NA
S6@17' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 35 NA NA NA NA NA


S6 Composite (4, 10, 13, 17) 5/1/2015 ND ND ND 2.7 140 33 12 14 51 ND 30 30 46 NA
S7@5' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 110 NA NA NA NA NA


S7@10' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.6 NA NA NA NA NA
S7@15' 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 8.8 NA NA NA NA NA
S7@20 5/1/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3.8 NA NA NA NA NA


S7 Composite (5, 10, 15, 20) 5/1/2015 ND ND ND 3.2 120 26 12 14 90 0.50 49 33 22 ND
S8@3.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 22 NA NA NA NA NA
S8@7.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4 NA NA NA NA NA
S8@12' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9.2 NA NA NA NA NA


S8 Composite (3.5, 7.5, 12) 4/30/2015 ND ND ND 2.2 130 28 8.3 16 13 ND 20 30 24 ND
S8@17.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4.7 NA NA NA NA NA
S8@21' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5 NA NA NA NA NA
S8@25' 4/30/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 4.5 NA NA NA NA NA


S8 Composite (17.5, 21, 25) 4/30/2015 ND ND ND 2 110 30 14 9.6 5.8 ND 40 31 25 ND
S9@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 16 NA NA NA NA NA


S9@7.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3,400 NA NA NA NA NA
S9@12' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 820 NA NA NA NA NA
S9@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7 NA NA NA NA NA


S9 Composite (5, 7.5, 12, 15) 5/6/2015 ND ND ND 6.3 260 25 16 15 460 ND 36 29 200 ND
S10@4.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1,100 NA NA NA NA NA


S10@11.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 9.9 NA NA NA NA NA
S10@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 6.3 NA NA NA NA NA


S10 Composite (4.5, 11.5, 15) 5/6/2015 ND ND ND 4.3 120 41 9.9 20 690 ND 54 39 39 ND
S11@2.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 97 NA NA NA NA NA
S11@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 13 NA NA NA NA NA
S11@10' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3.4 NA NA NA NA NA
S11@16' 5/6/2015 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5.3 NA NA NA NA NA


S11 Composite (2.5, 5, 10, 16) 5/6/2015 ND ND ND 3.4 320 37 19 23 19 ND 98 35 35 ND
Notes:
NA = not analyzed
N/A =NOT APPLICABLE
ND = not detected


2 Cal/EPA, California Human Health Screening Levels (CHHSLs), January 2005.
3 Although arsenic concentrations exceed the residential screening levels, concentrations are within background concentraions observed in the San Francisco Bay Area.


1 Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB)Environmental Screening Level for Shallow Soil  for Residential Land Use where Groundwater is a current or potential drinking water resource  (Table A-1), December 2013


Asbestos
Metals


Sample Date
PCBs


RWQCB's Environmental Screening Levels 1
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TABLE B 
SUMMARY OF SOIL  SAMPLING RESULTS: TPHs, VOCs, and SVOCs


 11982.000.000


TPH-diesel TPH-motor oil TPH-gasoline n-proply 
benzene Ethylbenzene m,p-xylene o-xylene tert-butanol 1,3,5-trimethyl 


benzene
1,2,4-trimethyl 


benzene MTBE Napthalene Other VOCs Styrene Fluoranthene Pyrene Benzo[g,h,i]pery
lene Acenaphthylene Phenanthrene Anthracene Benzo[k]fluoran


thene
Dibenz[a,h]anth


racene Other SVOCs


mg/kg mg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg µg/kg


100 100 100,000 N/A 3,300 2,300* 2,300* N/A N/A N/A 23 1200 N/A 1,500 40,000 85,000 27,000 13,000 11,000 2,800 380 110 N/A
S1@5' 4/30/2015 2.2 23 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S2@6' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S2@9' 5/1/2015 NA NA 140 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S2@11 5/1/2015 NA NA 47,000 ND ND ND 190 ND ND ND ND 770 ND 340 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S2@16' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S2 Composite (6, 9, 11, 16) 5/1/2015 1,100 2,000 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1,100 NA ND 2,400 3,400 2,100 1,400 6,300 2,400 5,000 2,200 ND
S3@5' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S3@10' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 18 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S3@15' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S3 Composite (5, 10, 15) 4/30/2015 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA ND NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S4@5' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S4@10' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S4@15' 4/30/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S4 Composite (5, 10, 15) 4/30/2015 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S5@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA 670 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S5@10' 5/6/2015 NA NA 100 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S5@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S5@19.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S5 Composite (5, 10, 15, 19.5) 5/6/2015 ND 24 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND


S6@4' 5/1/2015 NA NA 110 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S6@10' 5/1/2015 NA NA 930 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S6@13' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND NA ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S6@17' 5/1/2015 NA NA 1,100 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S6 Composite (4, 10, 13, 17) 5/1/2015 4.5 52 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S7@5' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S7@10' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S7@15' 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 160 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S7@20 5/1/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 40 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S7 Composite (5, 10, 15, 20) 5/1/2015 2.8 14 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA
S8@3.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA 2,000 57 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S8@7.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA 420,000 5,900 1,200 ND ND ND ND ND ND 2,200 ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S8@12' 4/30/2015 NA NA 220,000 1,800 4,000 13,000 1,500 ND 2,400 8,800 ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S8 Composite (3.5, 7.5, 12) 4/30/2015 6.1 94 NA NA NA NA NA ND NA NA NA NA NA ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND
S8@17.5' 4/30/2015 NA NA 500 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S8@21' 4/30/2015 NA NA 9,100 120 ND 67 ND ND ND 80 ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S8@25' 4/30/2015 NA NA 670,000 2,900 4,100 9,500 1,800 ND 1,100 3,700 ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S8 Composite (17.5, 21, 25) 4/30/2015 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S9@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S9@7.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S9@12' 5/6/2015 NA NA 110 ND ND ND ND 120 ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S9@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S9 Composite (5, 7.5, 12, 15) 5/6/2015 2.3 34 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S10@4.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA 140 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S10@11.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S10@15' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND 31 ND ND ND ND ND ND 210 ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S10 Composite (4.5, 11.5, 15) 5/6/2015 6.6 21 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
S11@2.5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S11@5' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S11@10' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
S11@16' 5/6/2015 NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA


S11 Composite (2.5, 5, 10, 16) 5/6/2015 5 50 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND
Notes:
NA = not analyzed
N/A =NOT APPLICABLE
ND = not detected


* Screening level presented is a sum pf m,p-xylene and o-xylene


1 Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) Environmental Screening Level for Shallow Soil  for Residential Land Use where Groundwater is a current or potential drinking water resource  (Table A-1), December 2013


DateSample


TPHs VOCs SVOCs


RWQCB's Environmental Screening Levels 1



mailto:S1@5'

mailto:S2@6'

mailto:S2@9'

mailto:S2@11

mailto:S2@16'

mailto:S3@5'

mailto:S3@10'

mailto:S3@15'

mailto:S4@5'

mailto:S4@10'

mailto:S4@15'

mailto:S5@5'

mailto:S6@4'

mailto:S6@10'

mailto:S6@13'

mailto:S6@17'

mailto:S7@5'

mailto:S7@10'

mailto:S7@15'

mailto:S7@20

mailto:S8@3.5'

mailto:S8@7.5'

mailto:S8@12'

mailto:S8@17.5'

mailto:S8@21'

mailto:S8@25'

mailto:S9@5'

mailto:S9@7.5'

mailto:S9@12'

mailto:S9@15'

mailto:S10@4.5'

mailto:S10@11.5'

mailto:S10@15'

mailto:S11@2.5'

mailto:S11@5'

mailto:S11@10'

mailto:S11@16'





TABLE C 
SUMMARY OF GROUNDWATER SAMPLING RESULTS


 11982.000.000


TPH-g Benzene Toluene Ethylbenzene m,p-xylene o-xylene Isopropyl 
benzne


n-propyl 
benzene


1,3,5-
trimethyl 
benzene


1,2,4-
trimethyl 
benzene


Naphthalene MTBE TAME Other VOCs Benzoic Acid Other SVOCs Barium Copper Cobalt Molybdenum Nickel Selenium Zinc Other metals


mg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L µg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L mg/L


100 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 5 N/A N/A 5 N/A 5 N/A


GW-1 4/30/2015 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 3.8 ND ND ND ND 0.106 ND ND ND 0.0123 0.0267 0.0195 ND
GW-4 4/30/2015 ND ND 0.94 0.96 1.3 2 0.58 0.26 0.9 0.22 0.88 0.62 ND ND ND ND ND 0.0641 ND 0.0212 ND 0.0364 ND 0.0153 ND
GW-7 5/1/2015 ND 89 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 140 2.2 ND ND ND 0.0938 ND 0.0213 0.0264 0.0552 ND 0.0123 ND
GW-11 5/6/2015 ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 19 ND 0.104 ND 0.00995 ND 0.0335 ND 0.0224 ND


Notes:
N/A = not applicable
ND = not detected
1 East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD) Wastewater Control Ordinance, August 22, 2013.


EBMUD Wastewater 
Discharge Limits1


MetalsVOCs


Sample Date
Total Oil & 


Grease


SVOCs
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2015 9:22 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Hi Mark,
 

1 pm on June 4th works for us. I’ll send a calendar invite.
 
Thanks!
Divya
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE 
Project Engineer
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 5:00 PM
To: Divya Bhargava
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Divya,
It looks like there have been a few changes; right now we have the following:
 
June 4, 1:00 - 5:00 (2 hr block; this just opened a few minutes ago).
June 10, 3 – 5 (this might be occupied already)
June 12, 10 – 5 (2 hr block)
 
Let me know.
 
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

mailto:mark.detterman@acgov.org
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
mailto:[mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org
mailto:mark.detterman@acgov.org


 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 
 
From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
HI Mark,
 
No problem about that. Our client’s due diligence period ends on 6/12. Do you have any other
 dates/time sooner than that to meet us?
 
 
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE 
Project Engineer
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Divya,
I need to apologize, I have a conflict at that time that I did not see on my calendar for some
 reason.  I’ll need to pull that date and time.  The June 5th period is also starting to infill, so
 based on experience it would probably be best not to use to that date as well.  The other
 time periods remain open, but as you might be able to see, fill very quickly.  If neither work,
 I can find additional times.  Let me know.
Again, my apologies for the conflict with the one date and time.  That was my error.
 
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
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Hi Mark,
 
Thank you for your email. We can plan to meet on Thursday 6/11 (10-12). I can send out a calendar
 invite.
 
Thanks,
Divya
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE 
Project Engineer
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Hi Divya,
 
I should include our supervisor in the meeting, and have provided several dates and times
 that work for the both of us, as follows:
 
Friday June 5th, 1:30 – 5 (for a 2 hr block of time within)
Thursday June 11th, 10 – 12
Friday June 12th, 10 – 5 (2 hr block)
Wednesday June 17th, 10 – 5 (2 hr block)
 
Let me know what might work, or if additional dates are needed.
 
It would also be good to forward any data before hand with the hope we’ll have time to
 review it.  It helps to focus discussions.
 
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
 

mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com
mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org
mailto:mark.detterman@acgov.org
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From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com] 
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 9:51 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
Hi Mark,
 
Hope you’re doing well. Just wanted to follow up with you regarding this project. We (along with our
 client) would like to meet with you to discuss the findings of recent work we conducted as well as
 the path going forward. Let us know what days you’re available to meet us.
 
Thanks,
Divya
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE 
Project Engineer
 

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:42 AM
To: Divya Bhargava
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: RE: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
 
That would be a discussion between the agencies.  It is not straight forward, and is decided
 mutually between the agencies.  I’ll need to get back to you.  I’ve already forwarded your
 email for an initial internal discussion.
 
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
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Cc: Shawn Munger
Subject: Chevron case at 2630 Broadway, Oakland
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
 
I had spoken to you yesterday regarding this case. Since the case is closed at the Alameda County
 Environmental Health, would it be okay for us to enter into a VCA agreement with the Water Board
 or DTSC?
 
Let us know.
 
Thanks,
Divya
 
 
Divya Bhargava, PE
Project Engineer
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